

Republic of the Philippines PROVINCE OF CAGAYAN City of Tuguegarao



SEVENTH CITY COUNCIL

EXCERPTS FROM THE MINUTES OF THE 59th REGULAR SESSION OF THE SEVENTH CITY COUNCIL OF TUGUEGARAO CITY, CAGAYAN HELD ON OCTOBER 24, 2017, 9:00 A.M., TUESDAY, AT THE SANGGUNIANG PANLUNGSOD SESSION HALL

PRESENT:

Hon. Bienvenido C. De Guzman II Hon. Danilo L. Baccay Hon. Jude T. Bayona Hon. Kendrick S. Calubaquib Hon. Arnel T. Arugay Hon. Gilbert S. Labang Hon. Winnoco R. Abraham Hon. Winnoco R. Abraham Hon. Imogen Claire M. Callangan Hon. Mary Marjorie P. Martin-Chan Hon. Raymund P. Guzman Hon. Grace B. Arago Hon. Anthony C. Tuddao Hon. Jose G. Velasco

ABSENT:

Hon. Maila Rosario T. Que

Sangguniang Panlungsod Member (on Privilege Leave)

CITY RESOLUTION NO. 284-2017

RESOLUTION REPLACING THE NAME OF THE FORMER CITY MAYOR, HON. BIENVENIDO C. DE GUZMAN II TO THE INCUMBENT CITY MAYOR, HON. ATTY. JEFFERSON P. SORIANO IN ALL APPROVED RESOLUTIONS AND ORDINANCE

WHEREAS, the Seventh City Council has approved 32 resolutions and 1 ordinance granting authority to Hon. Bienvenido C. De Guzman II to sign for and on behalf of the Tuguegarao City government;

WHEREAS, the said resolutions and ordinance are the following:

No. Title 070-2017 Resolution Authorizing the City Mayor, Hon. Bienvenido C. De Guzman II, to sign for and on behalf of the Tug. City Gov't. the MOA w/ the DBP for the re-accreditation/renewal of the accreditation of the DBP Loan Facility to qualified officials and employees 081-2017 A Resolution Authorizing the City Mayor, Hon. Bienvenido C. De Guzman II, and/or OIC-Legal Office Atty. Louie Bernard C. Aquino, and/or City Legal Officer and OIC-CENRO Atty. Noel A. Mora, to represent Tug. City Gov't. in Civil Case No. 7383 titled PNB versus Tuguegarao City pending before the RTC, Branch 2, Tug. City" 082-2017 A Resolution Authorizing the City Mayor, Hon. Bienvenido C. De Guzman II, and/or OIC-Legal Office Atty. Louie Bernard C. Aquino, and/or City Legal Officer and OIC-CENRO Atty. Noel A. Mora to represent Tug. City Gov't. in Civil Case No. 7900 titled MBTC

Page 1 of 5

versus Tuguegarao City, et.al., pending before the RTC, Branch 2, Tug. City"

- 083-2017 A Resolution Authorizing the City Mayor, Hon. Bienvenido C. De Guzman II, and/or OIC-Legal Office, Atty. Louie Bernard C. Aquino, and/or City Legal Officer and OIC-CENRO, Atty. Noel A. Mora, to represent Tug. City Gov't. in Civil Case No. 7402 titled Bank of Commerce versus Tuguegarao City pending before the RTC, Branch 2, Tug. City"
- 084-2017 A Resolution Authorizing the City Mayor, Hon. Bienvenido C. De Guzman II, and/or OlC-Legal Office, Atty. Louie Bernard C. Aquino, and/or City Legal Officer and OIC-CENRO, Atty. Noel A. Mora, to represent Tug. City Gov't. in Civil Case No. 7381 titled LBP versus Tuguegarao City pending before the RTC, Branch 2, Tug. City"
- 085-2017 A Resolution Authorizing the City Mayor, Hon. Bienvenido C. De Guzman II, and/or OIC-Legal Office, Atty. Louie Bernard C. Aquino, and/or City Legal Officer and OIC-CENRO, Atty. Noel A. Mora, to represent Tug. City Gov't. in Civil Case No. 7756 titled Veterans Bank versus Tuguegarao City pending before the RTC, Branch 2, Tug. City"
- 086-2017 A Resolution Authorizing the City Mayor, Hon. Bienvenido C. De Guzman II, and/or OIC-Legal Office, Atty. Louie Bernard C. Aquino, and/or City Legal Officer and OIC-CENRO, Atty. Noel A. Mora, to represent Tug. City Gov't. in Civil Case No. 7376 titled BDO versus Tuguegarao City pending before the RTC, Branch 2, Tug. City"
- 087-2017 A Resolution Authorizing the City Mayor, Hon. Bienvenido C. De Guzman II, and/or OIC-Legal Office, Atty. Louie Bernard C. Aquino, and/or City Legal Officer and OIC-CENRO, Atty. Noel A. Mora, to represent Tug. City Gov't. in Civil Case No. 7395 titled Security Bank versus Tuguegarao City pending before the RTC, Branch 2, Tug. City"
- 088-2017 A Resolution Authorizing the City Mayor, Hon. Bienvenido C. De Guzman II, and/or OIC-Legal Office, Atty. Louie Bernard C. Aquino, and/or City Legal Officer and OIC-CENRO, Atty. Noel A. Mora, to represent Tug. City Gov't. in Civil Case No. 8392 titled Bangko Sentral ng Pilipinas versus Tuguegarao City pending before the RTC, Branch 2, Tug. City"
- 090-2017 A Resolution Granting Authority to the City Mayor, Hon. Bienvenido C. De Guzman II, to sign for and on behalf of the City Gov't. of Tug. the Deed of Donation w/ Victory Liner, Inc.
- 106-2017 A Resolution granting authority to the City Mayor, Hon. Bienvenido C. De Guzman II, to sign for and on behalf of the Tug. City Gov't. the MOU w/ the National Mapping and Resource Information Authority (NAMRIA)
- 126-2017 A Resolution Granting Authority to the City Mayor, Hon. Bienvenido C. De Guzman II, to sign for and on behalf of the Tug. City Gov't. the Merchant Agreement w/ the DBP
- 08-2017 An Ordinance Granting Authority to the City Mayor, Hon. Bienvenido C. De Guzman II, to sign for and on behalf of the Tuguegarao City Gov't the MOA with the 49 Component Barangays of Tuguegarao City for the Grant of Financial

Assistance in the Implementation of Barangay Programs, Projects and Activities (PPAs) for the Year 2017

- 148-2017 A Resolution Approving the Lease Agreement for the Maintenance and Operation of the Parking Lot of the Tuguegarao City Central Public Market and Granting Authority to the City Mayor, Hon. Bienvenido C. De Guzman II, to sign for and on behalf of the Tug. City the said Lease Agreement
- 150-2017 A Resolution Granting Authority to the City Mayor, Hon. Bienvenido C. De Guzman II, to Utilize the Confidential Fund to Implement the City Peace and Order and Public Safety (POPS) Plan CY 2016-2019
- 159-2017 Resolution Authorizing the City Mayor, Hon. Bienvenido C. De Guzman II, to enter for and on behalf of the Tug. City Gov't. into a collection and remittance agreement with the PHIC for the collection of Philhealth premium contributions
- 160-2017 A Resolution Granting the City Mayor, Hon. Bienvenido C. De Guzman II, an authority to enter into a MOA w/ CSU regarding the OJT of students in Tuguegarao City Government
- 170-2017 Resolution Approving the MOA and authorizing the Hon. City Mayor, Hon. Bienvenido C. De Guzman II, to sign for and on behalf of Tug. City Gov't. the MOA w/ the DOLE RO2 for the implementation of the DOLE Livelihood (Kabuhayan) Program particularly the NegoKart Project (Meat, Fruit and Vegetable vending)
- 171-2017 A Resolution Granting Authority to the City Mayor, Hon. Bienvenido C. De Guzman II, to sign for and on behalf of the Tug. City Gov't. the Prepaid Card Agreement with the DBP
- 173-2017 A Resolution Granting Authority to the City Mayor, Hon. Bienvenido C. De Guzman II, to sign for and on behalf of the Tug. City Gov't. the MOA with the Local Gov't. Academy (LGA) and DILG for the implementation of Sustainable Development Goals Family-Based Actions for Children and their Environs in the Slum (SDG-FACES) Projects in Cities
- 185-2017 Resolution Granting Authority to the City Mayor, Hon. Bienvenido C. De Guzman II, to enter for and on behalf of the Tug. City Gov't. the MOA w/ the Vistagreen Corporation (VC)
- 191-2017 A Resolution granting authority to the City Mayor, Hon. Bienvenido C. De Guzman II, to sign for and on behalf of the Tug. City Gov't, the MOA w/ the Municipal Gov't. of Iguig
- 200-2017 Resolution Approving the MOA among the BFAR RO2, the LGU of Tug. and Mr. Servando Gumabay for the Integrated Farming (Modified Rice-Fish Farming) Technology Demonstration Cum Livelihood Project and granting authority to the City Mayor, Hon. Bienvenido C. De Guzman II, to sign for the said MOA for and on behalf of the Tug. City Gov't.
- 201-2017 Resolution Approving the MOA among the BFAR RO2, the LGU of Tug. and Mr. Orlando Macanang for the Technology Demonstration Cum Livelihood Project of Tilapia in Semi-Intensive Pond and Granting Authority to the City Mayor, Hon. Bienvenido C. De Guzman II, to sign for the said MOA for and on behalf of the City Government

- 205-2017 A Resolution Granting Authority to the City Mayor, Hon. Bienvenido C. De Guzman II, to sign for and on behalf of the Tuguegarao City Gov't. the MOA w/ the USLT regarding the OJT of students
- 208-2017 A Resolution Granting Authority to the City Mayor, Hon. Bienvenido C. De Guzman II, to sign for and on behalf of the Tug. City Gov't. the MOA w/ the DOLE RO2 and other participating agencies for the implementation of the DOLE RO2 Programs and Projects
- 209-2017 Resolution Granting Authority to the City Mayor, Hon. Bienvenido C. De Guzman II, to sign for and on behalf of the Tug. City Gov't. the MOA w/ the DOLE RO2 on the implementation of Pavvurulun Livelihood Bakery located at Capatan, Tug. City
- 211-2017 Resolution Granting the City Mayor, Hon. Bienvenido C. De Guzman II, an authority to sign for and on behalf of the Tuguegarao City Gov't. the MOA w/ the CSU for the planting of bamboo Seedlings along selected barangays of Tug. City
- 221-2017 A Resolution Granting the City Mayor, Hon. Bienvenido C. De Guzman II, an authority to enter into a MOA with CSU regarding the OJT of students at the Tug. City Government
- 229-2017 A Resolution Granting the City Mayor, Hon. Bienvenido C. De Guzman II, an authority to sign for and on behalf of the Tug. City Gov't. the MOA w/ the Provincial Local Gov't. Unit, CVMC, DOH, DSWD, CPOH, CHO, CSWDO and NGOs to provide Wheelchairs and other Mobility Aids ("Devices") and related services to improve the mobility of individuals with physical disabilities
- 237-2017 Resolution Granting Authority to the City Mayor, Hon. Bienvenido C. De Guzman II, to look for available area/site suitable for the location of a fire station preferably at the Business/Commercial District and Urban Center and to negotiate for the purchase/acquisition and/or expropriation proceedings for a lot not less than five hundred (500) square meters
- 242-2017 A Resolution Approving the MOA and authorizing the City Mayor, Hon. Bienvenido C. De Guzman II, to sign for and on behalf of the Tug. City Gov't the MOA with the DSWD, RO 02, regarding the Implementation of Supplementary Feeding Program
- 243-2017 Resolution Granting Authority to the City Mayor, Hon. Bienvenido C. De Guzman II, to Negotiate for the purchase of a Lot for the relocation of the BJMP Tuguegarao City District Jail-MD (TCDJ-MD) subject to existing laws and accounting and auditing rules and regulations and subject further to the approval of the City Council

WHEREAS, Hon. Atty. Jefferson P. Soriano assumed office as City Mayor on September 6, 2017;

WHEREAS, there is an urgent need to change the name of the signatory to the above-stated resolutions and ordinances from Hon. Bienvenido C. de Guzman II to Hon. Atty. Jefferson P. Soriano;

WHEREAS, the Seventh City Council, during their 59th Regular Session, decided to approve the herein resolution to avoid piecemeal request and resolution.

NOW, THEREFORE, RESOLVE, as it is hereby RESOLVED, to replace the name of the former City Mayor, Hon. Bienvenido C. De Guzman II, to the incumbent City Mayor, Hon. Atty. Jefferson P. Soriano, in all approved resolutions and ordinances.

RESOLVED further to furnish a copy of this resolution to the City Mayor, Hon. Atty. Jefferson P. Soriano, for information and proper action.

On joint motion of Hon. Raymund P. Guzman and without any objection, CITY RESOLUTION NO. 284-2017was APPROVED under suspended rules.

х-х-х

I HEREBY CERTIFY TO THE CORRECTNESS OF THE FOREGOING:

EDITJIA M. SUPEÑA CA Administrative Officer V Acting Assistant Secretary to the Sanggunian

ATTESTED:

HON.BIENVENIDO C. DE GUZMAN II City Vice Mayor Presiding Officer Date: __[030]7